
From: dayaa Dayaaldeen  
Sent: 18 January 2019 12:58 
To: Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk 
Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: Heather Park Hotel 

 
Dear Nicola , 

 

Thank you for your letter has been sent to the council regarding our application for Alcohol and Live Music 

License, 

 

I will reply to your plans here: 

My initial observations of the plans is that there are two separate businesses which would like to operate 
under the same premises licence. This is not workable. There is a bold red line down the middle of the 
ground floor plan that highlights my concerns.The application indicates there is a basement bar (page 4) 
that was not in the previous premises, this bar is not shown on the plans. The whole of the large rear 
garden is highlighted to be a licensed area, this most be rejected, residential properties are joined on to 
the garden. Neighboring residents would not be allowed a peaceful home life.  

First I will start with Khalifa Lounge who are the previous tenant.  

We are the current tenant for the premises and we haven't open yet as we waiting for the license to be 
authorized.  

after dealing with different representations from different department of the council including noise 
complains department and neighbors.  

1- We have decided to not do any activities outdoor. not to open late on weekdays and only open bit 
further on Fridays and Saturdays till 2 am. 

2-We decided to have at least 2 security guards outside. and provide valet Parking for the customers to 
prevent any noise. 

3- We decided to minimize any music to be played on late hours as well as to test the sound to from all 
sides to not be heard by any surrounding neighborhood. 

4- To cooperate with the residents from any inconvenient matter. 

Best regards, 

Yusif 

 


